
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 17, 2021 
 
 
Attorney Bachman 
Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
 
RE:     Construction Close Out – T-Mobile   
EM-SPRINT-151-190103               EM-T-MOBILE-101-180913          TS-T-MOBILE-042-180611 
EM-T-MOBILE-027-190111          EM-SPRINT-141-190207               EM-SPRINT-040-190626 
 
 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

 
This letter is to confirm that all construction activity has been completed for the below exempt modifications on 
the dates indicated below pursuant to the conditions of approval as stated in the applicable Council decision 
letters enclosed. Please contact me should you have any questions. 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anne Marie Zsamba 
Project Manager – Site Acquisition  
3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101 
Clifton Park, NY 12065 
(201) 236-9224 
AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com 
 
Enclosures 
 







 
 
Tower Engineering Professionals 
326 Tryon Road 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
(919) 661-6351 (Office) 
(919) 661-6350 (Fax)  
PMI@tepgroup.net 
 
Date: July 11, 2019 
 
Mr. Dan Vadney 
Crown Castle, USA 
3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101 
Clifton Park, NY 12065 
(518) 373-3510 
Dan.Vadney@crowncastle.com  
         

Subject: Modification Inspection Report 

Crown Castle Designation: BU Number:  828402 
  Site Name:  Thompson I-395 
  JDE Number:  363294 

Engineering Firm Designation: TEP Project Number:  147731.201985 

 

Site Data:  720 Thompson Road 
  Thompson, Windham County, CT 06277 
  Latitude N 41° 58’ 39.74”, Longitude W 71° 50’ 47.55” 
  156 Foot – Monopole Tower 
 

Tower Engineering Professionals is pleased to submit this “Modification Inspection Report” 
(MI Report) to Crown Castle for the modification/reinforcement to the subject structure.  This 
Modification Inspection (MI) was performed in accordance with Crown Castle CED-SOW-10007 
Modification Inspection SOW, Contract Documents, and Crown Castle Purchase Order number 
1302547.  The purpose of this MI is to confirm that the modification installation configuration and 
workmanship are in accordance with the contract document(s) listed in Table 2.  The MI is not a 
review of the adequacy or effectiveness of the modification/reinforcement solution.  

 

Table 1 – General Information 

 Company Contact Dates on Site 

MI Vendor  Tower Engineering 
Professionals 

Kevin R. Arnett, P.E., 
C.W.I. N/A 

MI Crew Lead Tower Engineering 
Professionals 

David Beaumont, 
C.W.I. 6/28/19 

Assistant Inspector Tower Engineering 
Professionals Buck Williams 6/25/19 

 ☒ Independent ☐ EOR 

 



Table 2 – Modification Scope of Work 

Item Description (Deviations approved. See approvals within) Reference 

Base stiffener 
removal 

No deviations from the original designs. S-3 

Removed existing 
spine and install 
new spine with new 
shaft extension from 
144’ to 156’ 

Installed as designed except as noted below. 

The lightning rod at the top of the tower was bent. 

No port holes were present in the new extension at 150’. 

S-1 & S-6 
to S-8 

Install new anchor 
rods and brackets to 
the base 

Installed as designed except as noted below. 

The new anchor rods were embeded 78” instead of 132”. 

Hilti RE500 was used instead of AF35LVE. 

S-3 & S-4 

Install new transition 
stiffeners to the 
base 

Installed as designed except as noted below. 

The stiffeners were coped due to the slip joints starting at 
9’10”. 

The back corner of the stiffeners were chamfered to avoid 
interference with the port hole welds. 

S-3 & S-5 

Install new shaft 
reinforcing from 6” to 
130’-9” 

Installed as designed except as noted below. 

The shims from 0’ to 9’10” were 7.5” wide while the 
reinforcement plates were 8.5” wide. 

The bolts on flats 4, 8, 9 at 54’8.5” were moved up or 
down due to the splice reinforcement.  

An 1/8” gap was typical between the flange jump bolted 
bracket and the existing monopole shaft. 

An extra 30mm hole was present on all flat plates at 90’7” 
on flats 1, 5, and 9. 

Multiple shims were typically stacked creating a shim 
greater than ¼” which were not welded from 50’ to 60’. 

A 42” long 5/8” fillet weld was used on the shaft 
reinforcement on flats 4, 8 and 12. 

S-1 & S-2 

Install new safety 
climb and safety 
climb brackets 0’ to 
156’ 

Installed as designed except as noted below. 

No safety climb was installed to the top of the extension.  
Tuff tugs and alternative methods of tie-off were already 
and installed. 

S-1 & N-1 

Remove mount, 
equipment and 
feedlines at 120’ 

No deviations from the original designs. S-1 

 

  



Table 3 – Documents 
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Based on our inspection, Tower Engineering Professionals determines this project:  

 PASSING MI   

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are installed in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

  No deviations from the original design or MI checklist were discovered. 

  The as-built conditions vary from the original design drawings. Changes were approved. 

 � The EOR waived the requirement for the shop drawings. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kevin R. Arnett, P.E., C.W.I.   







 
 

Date: April 13, 2020 
Tower Engineering Professionals 
326 Tryon Road 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
(919) 661-6351 (Office) 
 

Modification Inspection Report 
Crown Castle Site Information 

Crown POC: Dan Vadney 
3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101 
Clifton Park, NY 12065 
 

BU Number: 876399 
Site Name: E. Granby 
Site Address: 60 South Main Street, East Granby, CT 06026, USA 
Latitude N 41° 56’ 29.59”, Longitude W 72° 44’ 19.248” 
98 Foot – Monopole Tower 

Tower Engineering Professionals is pleased to submit this “Modification Inspection Report” (MI Report) 
to Crown Castle for the modification/reinforcement to the subject structure.  This Modification Inspection 
(MI) was performed in accordance with Crown Castle CED-SOW-10007 Modification Inspection SOW. 

Based on our inspection, Tower Engineering Professionals determines this project:  

☒☒☒☒ PASSING MI   

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are installed in accordance 
with the Contract Documents. If additional information or the full report are required, please contact 
Crown Castle. 

Modification Design Information: 
SDD Vendor: B&T GRP 
SDD Date: May 23, 2019 
Vendor Job Number: 127643.005.01 
Name of EOR: Scott S. Vance, P.E. 
Source of SDD: 8420875 

 
MI Vendor Information: 

Dates on Site: 3/3/20 & 3/18/20 
MI Crew Lead: David Beaumont, C.W.I. & Timothy Vicisko, E.I. 

We at Tower Engineering Professionals appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing 
professional services to you and Crown Castle.  If you have any questions or need further assistance on 
this or any other projects please give us a call. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kevin R. Arnett, P.E., C.W.I.  
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